

From: Walter Honcharenko

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 15, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0064-EX-PL-2005

---

Message:

In response to your request for clarification, the numerical value 644 entered on Form 442 for Radius of Operation was a typographical error. The area of operation will be a radius of 20 miles, which equates to 32.2 km. The corrected information is:

Form 442, ☐ Line 2d: ☐ Radius of Operation: 32.2 km

Amended Exhibit 2A: Request for Confidentiality and Amended Exhibit 3A: Confidential will be uploaded separately.

Michael P. Farina

☐ ☐ ☐ Member of Technical Staff

☐ ☐ ☐ FCC/EMC Compliance Test Group

☐ ☐ ☐ Whippany, NJ